

Re: LTEP Minister's Briefing

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 08 Sep 2017 16:01:12 -0400

Hi Matt, with our focus on turning ltep edits today and tonight we won't be ready for the estimates briefing to be Monday. We would recommend this stay on Tuesday. In terms of other briefings, we would suggest we could cancel OFHP (since we just updated the Minister a couple weeks ago and have no material updates) and replace with ltep. We could move RNG, GOF or EVS to Monday's ltep spot.

Let me know if this works.

Thanks,
Hillary

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 3:27 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LTEP Minister's Briefing

We could possibly accommodate a couple. We have some suggestions, and could get your advice on the rest. I'm happy to talk about them or can outline in an email, let me know what you would prefer.

Thanks,
Hillary

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: September-08-17 3:23 PM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: LTEP Minister's Briefing

Do we have to cancel them all?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 3:15 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: LTEP Minister's Briefing

Hi Matt,

Thanks, I'll confirm if we can do estimates on Monday in the LTEP spot.

Was Andrew ok to cancel the other Minister's briefings on Wednesday next week?
(Believe the list is OFHP from Tuesday where we'll put LTEP, EVS, RNG, and GOF).

Thanks,
Hillary

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 3:02 PM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LTEP Minister's Briefing

Just spoke to Andrew – whatever briefing swaps work best for LTEP critical path are fine. He would like for Estimates Prep to be on Monday in place of LTEP for Minister, however.

Let me know if that works?

Thanks,
Matt

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Sent: September-08-17 12:02 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: LTEP Minister's Briefing

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556
carys.baker@ontario.ca

From: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Sent: September-08-17 11:25 AM
To: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP Minister's Briefing

Hi Carys,

The Deputy would like to know if it is possible to move the LTEP Minister's Briefing on Monday at 1:30pm to Tuesday morning at 8am (swapping with OFHP)? We would want to discuss PO edits with the Minister in this briefing and we have not received them yet. Please let us know.

Thanks,
Francesca

